
From: Tran, Harvey@Wildlife
To: Clark, Hannah@DOT
Cc: Frederickson, Stephanie@DOT; Russo, Kenneth W@DOT; Wildlife R2 LSA
Subject: RE: Revised HMMP for 01-0H840 Blue Lake Safety and 01-0G330 Lake 20 Shoulders ready for CDFW"s

review/approval EPIMS-LAK-17734-R2, 1600-2020-0055-R2
Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 5:54:03 PM
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EXTERNAL EMAIL. Links/attachments may not be safe.
Hi Hannah,

Thank you for the additional information. The HMMP is now approved for both Caltrans projects.
Please keep CDFW updated if any changes occur.

Thanks,

Harvey Tran
Environmental Scientist
California Department of Fish and Wildlife
Region 2 - North Central Region
Habitat Conservation Program
(916) 358-4035

From: Clark, Hannah@DOT <Hannah.Clark@dot.ca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 5:37 PM
To: Tran, Harvey@Wildlife <Harvey.Tran@Wildlife.ca.gov>
Cc: Frederickson, Stephanie@DOT <Stephanie.Frederickson@dot.ca.gov>; Russo, Kenneth W@DOT
<kenneth.russo@dot.ca.gov>; Wildlife R2 LSA <R2LSA@wildlife.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Revised HMMP for 01-0H840 Blue Lake Safety and 01-0G330 Lake 20 Shoulders ready
for CDFW's review/approval EPIMS-LAK-17734-R2, 1600-2020-0055-R2

WARNING: This message is from an external source. Verify the sender and exercise caution when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hi Harvey,

I attached exhibit D – budget for Clover Creek Hitch Habitat Restoration Project.

To address your 2nd question: The HMMP on p. 2 shows that Caltrans has adequate funding to
support the Clover Creek Hitch Habitat Restoration Project. The Blue Lakes Safety Project has
approximately $45,000.00 for mitigation and the Lake 20 Shoulders Project has approximately
$249,000.00 for mitigation. The language in the coop agreement discloses the current estimate
($246,491.54) that Lake County anticipates needing to support their project. This amount may
change eventually, depending on the most current budget from Lake County.

Hope that helps! Let me know if you need any other info.

Exhibit C - CDFW Concurrence
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Thank you!
 
Hannah Clark
Environmental Scientist (Mitigation Specialist)
Mitigation Analysis and Planning
Caltrans North Region Environmental
703 B Street, Marysville, CA 95901
Work cell: 530-812-4181
  

 

From: Tran, Harvey@Wildlife <Harvey.Tran@Wildlife.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 11:32 AM
To: Clark, Hannah@DOT <Hannah.Clark@dot.ca.gov>
Cc: Frederickson, Stephanie@DOT <Stephanie.Frederickson@dot.ca.gov>; Russo, Kenneth W@DOT
<kenneth.russo@dot.ca.gov>; Wildlife R2 LSA <R2LSA@wildlife.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Revised HMMP for 01-0H840 Blue Lake Safety and 01-0G330 Lake 20 Shoulders ready
for CDFW's review/approval EPIMS-LAK-17734-R2, 1600-2020-0055-R2
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL. Links/attachments may not be safe.

Hi Hannah,
 
Thank you for the attached draft coop agreement. After reviewing it, I do have a couple of questions:
 

1. Can you provide me with Exhibit D to look at?
2. I noticed that the draft coop agreement said that $246,491.54 shall be provided to Lake

County Water Resources Department to help fund the mitigation activities. However, the first
paragraph of page 2 of HMMP has a total of $294,000.00 budgeted for mitigation. Is there a
reason for the difference?

 
Everything else looks good. Once my questions are addressed, I can provide CDFW approval.
 
Thanks,
 
Harvey Tran
Environmental Scientist
California Department of Fish and Wildlife
Region 2 - North Central Region
Habitat Conservation Program
(916) 358-4035
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From: Clark, Hannah@DOT <Hannah.Clark@dot.ca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 1:19 PM
To: Tran, Harvey@Wildlife <Harvey.Tran@Wildlife.ca.gov>
Cc: Frederickson, Stephanie@DOT <Stephanie.Frederickson@dot.ca.gov>; Russo, Kenneth W@DOT
<kenneth.russo@dot.ca.gov>
Subject: Revised HMMP for 01-0H840 Blue Lake Safety and 01-0G330 Lake 20 Shoulders ready for
CDFW's review/approval
 
WARNING: This message is from an external source. Verify the sender and exercise caution when clicking links or
opening attachments.

 
Hi Harvey,
 
I hope you are doing well! I recently transitioned over to the mitigation team at Caltrans, and I have
inherited the mitigation for 01-0H840 Blue Lakes Safety and 01-0G330 Lake 20 Shoulders from
Dotrik Wilson. We made the edits that CDFW requested during the last round of reviews (based on
email attached). A draft of the cooperative agreement with Lake County Water Resources
Department is included in Appendix A. Our revegetation specialist Jacob Hilliard is working on an
onsite channel monitoring plan for 01-0G330 Lake 20 Shoulders, which will be submitted separately
for your review/approval soon.
 
I’m happy to host a virtual meeting to review the HMMP with you if that would be helpful. Once we
get CDFW’s approval, we can move forward with Lake County Water Resources Department on
finalizing the cooperative agreement.
 
Thank you!
 
Hannah Clark
Environmental Scientist (Mitigation Specialist)
Mitigation Analysis and Planning
Caltrans North Region Environmental
703 B Street, Marysville, CA 95901
Work cell: 530-812-4181
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